Government of Manipur
Office of the Addl. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
Climate Change & FCA
' . Imphal : Manipur
No.7/214/2017/Forests:. 655 Imphal, the 24® January, 2025
To :
The Director, Sanamahi Lainingkol Foundation for
University of Sanamahi Culture, Manipur.

Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 3.00 ha of Forest Land for Development of Integrated Construction
of Lainingthou Sanamahi Kiyong in Nongmaiching RF. Demand Note-reg.

Sir,
With reference to the subject mentioned above, the Central Government has accorded ‘In-

Principle/Stage-1 Approval® for the above proposal vide its letter dated 24/09/2024 (copy enclosed) with
stipulated conditions.

In this regard, you are requested to fulfil all the conditions mentioned in the In-Principal Approval

letter and make payment for compensatory levies as stated below for further processing of the proposal
under FCA, 1980.

SLNo. Particulars Amount (Rs) Mode of Compliance
1. | Cost of  taking up | Rs. 16,98,000/- To be deposited into CAMPA account of
Compensatory A fforestation the State concerned
(CA) through PARIVESH e-portal
2. Net Present Value (NPV) Rs. 33,50,700/- (http://parivesh.nic.in)
3. Cost of Felling of trees Rs. 7,20.000/- To be deposited in the account of ‘
4. | Cost of Boundary | Rs. 4,32,000/- DFO/Central Forest Division |
Demarcation and Erection of Account Name/Operator: Divisional
Boundary Pillars Forest Office Central Forest
A/e No. 40258099213
SBI, High Court Complex,
Chingmeirong
IFSC Code: SBIN0016013

Enclosed: As stated above.

Yours faithfully,

&

(Soreiphy Vashum)
Addl. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests &
' Nodal Officer/FCA
Copy to:
1. The Chief Conservator of Forests/CAMPA, Government of Manipur.
2. The Conservator of Forests/Central Forest Circle. Government of Manipur.
3. The Divisional Forest Officer/Central Forest Division, Government of Manipur.



